General Committee Meeting Thursday Oct 9th 30.

Present: G Robson in the Chair.

Mess^{rs} F Moss, P Tildsley, R Bennett, J Lochead, W H Andrew, H Ridyard, E S Jones, E Raines, H L Boardman, J C Payne and J Gibson.

The Minutes of last meeting held September 11th were read and passed. The thanks of the Committee were given to Mess^{rs} Lochead and Gibson for selecting prizes and mementos.

It was decided that the name of M^r F Moss be added to the Dance Committee.

The following accounts were passed for payment: - J W Kenworthy 29/6/-, J W Hall Ltd 6/-, J Andrew & Co 1/5/-, Water Rate 1/12/1, J Ridyard & Sons Ltd 18/16/6, Ashton Gas Co 7/12/7, Finnigans Ltd 8/10/-, S Travis 3/5/10. Total £71-4-2.

The following were appointed members of the House Committee: - G Robson, F Moss, R Bennett, J Lochead, P Tildsley, R Wood, E S Jones, J Gibson, E Raines and H Ridyard.

It was moved by W H Andrew and seconded by E Raines that M^r R Wood be authorized as Treasurer to sign cheques on behalf of the Club. (Carried).

The following were appointed members of the Handicap Committee: - G Robson, F Moss, R Bennett, W H Andrew, H Ridyard, J C Payne, J Gibson and H L Boardman.

It was decided that all members of the Committee form the Greens Committee.

The following were appointed members of the Finance Committee: - G Robson, F Moss, R Bennett, Ja^s Lochead, E Raines, H Ridyard, R Wood and J Gibson.

A letter dated Sept 11th from the Ladies Sec^{ry} was read stating that the present arrangement for Ladies on Saturdays viz: - between 3-30 and after 5-30 p.m. for playing on the Course had not worked out very successfully and that they desired to revert to the previous arrangement. It was decided to adhere to the present arrangement.

A letter dated Sept 22nd from the Ladies Secretary was read respecting Whist Drives, which stated that the returns from same, in their opinion, did not justify more than two being held in one Season and the following dates were suggested, November 1st and January 1st. It was decided to accept the two dates mentioned and to hold only two as suggested.

The Secretary reported the receipt of $\pm 8/17/9$ from the Ladies Treasurer, such sum being the proceeds from last Seasons Whist Drives. It was decided that the Ladies Committee be thanked for their efforts.

Mention was made respecting increased accommodation for Motor Cars and Light at the corner of the professional's shop; and it was decided that the Committee inspect and consider same.

The repair of the roadway in front of the Club premises was considered and the position explained; and it was decided that the question be brought to the notice of the persons responsible.

The Secretary mentioned that the House Premises required decorating and it was decided that same be left in the hands of the Secretary.

It was decided that the House Committee purchase a supply of playing cards.

The question of the downdraught from the ceiling ventilator in the large room was discussed and it was left with the Secretary to go into the matter.

It was decided as a preliminary to the Winters Work on the Course to drain the hollow at the Drive on No 14 and to prepare the ground on the Tee side of same to receive a drive from the back tee.

It was decided that the Greens Committee meet at 3-0 p.m. on Sunday to inspect the Course with a view to mapping the Winter's Work.

The Sub-Committees met after the conclusion of the above general meeting and appointed Secretaries as follows: - House Committee: Mess^{rs} E Raines and H Ridyard. Handicap Committee: H L Boardman Greens Committee: J Gibson Finance Committee: J Gibson

G Robson 13 Nov 1930